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From: Linda Williams 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: fwd: 990389 

===~0~~===============3/31/99==8:55am==8:55am== 
Tommy, this docket came in and was 
opened on 3/29/99 (Monday). Can you 
check the name because they have 
PacWest on the application and on the 
Secy of State document it has PaceWest. 
Let us know if we need to change the 
name in title please. Thanks. 

Fwd=by:=Tommy=William=4/01/99==8:44am== 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 

Contacted Sec of State. They made an 
error in should be without the "e" 
PacWest. You can correct to CASR, 
Thanks. 
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